STATE OF LOUISIANA

ALFRED W. SPEER POST OFFICE BOX 44281
CLERK, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70804-4281
(225) 342-7259

December 3, 2019

REVISED NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the House Committee on Education
FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The meeting of the House Committee on Education called by Representative Gary M. Carter, Jr.,
vice chairman, will meet as follows:

DATE: Thursday, December 12, 2019

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 4
State Capitol

Baton Rouge, LA

(REMOVED AGENDA ITEM No. 1 on ORIGINAL NOTICE)

PURPOSE: (1) Receive an update from the State Board of Elementary and Secondary
Education and the state Department of Education relative to implementation
of the minimum foundation program formula for the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year
pursuant to Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 3 as approved by the
legislature.

(2) Receive an update from the state Department of Education relative to funding
for early childhood education.

3) Receive an update from the state Department of Education on the 2018-2019
school performance results, including but not limited to Orleans Parish.
(ADDED AGENDA ITEM)



